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Shelia (LKK Account)

From: SweePeng (LKK Account) <account@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Saturday, 18 November, 2017 1:47 PM

To: LKK Bryan Ang; LKK Assignments

Cc: LKKSur Celine Fong; LKK Account

Subject: FW: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17307789 has been issued to your
company

Attachments: Cl_HOMSPFECI17307789.PDF

Importance: High

Dear Assignment Team / Bryan,
FYNA please,

Thanks & regards,
SweePeng

From: GeBIZ [mailto:gebiz apps@gebiz.gov.sg]
Sent: Friday, 17 November, 2017 11:20 PM
Subject: GeBIZ: Purchase Order HOMSPFECI17307789 has been issued to your company

Dear Sir/Madam,

The following Purchase Order and its Invoicing Instruction(s) have been issued to your company on 17 Nov 2017.

Purchase Order No./ Issue No. : HOMSPFECI17307789/ 1

Description: Mechanical inspection of motor vehicle SLAB948R (Reference No. TP/IP/42118/2017)
Supplier: LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

Agency: Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force

Issuance Date: 17 Nov 2017

List of Invoicing Instruction(s) Issued:

SIN | Invoicing Instruction No. | Status | SBU Code | Currency | Total Amaunt_
1 HOMSPFEPQ17307561 |Issued MHA31 ]SGD»SIngapore Dollar 550.00

You may log in to hitps://www.gebiz_gov.sg to view the Purchase Order.

Yours sincerely,

GeBIZ Service Team

(This is a computer generated message, please do not reply to this email.)



Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

From: Kenny CHEONG (SPF) <Kenny_CHEONG@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 9:08 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Request for Vehicle mechanical inspection report fof SLA8948R & SLA3202S
Hi Bryan,

As requested.

e
SLAB948R — TR/IP/42119/2017 66’)\

SLA3202S - TP/IP/46661/2017

Kenny Cheong
Senior Investigation Officer
Fatal Accident Investigation Team / Traffic Police

Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6547 6224 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

THE SOME TERM CELERRAYES

Nssm TOGETHER WE KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE
WARNING "Frvleged/Confidental infofmatio 3y be confained n e messame I you ate npl hainanded addiessis
action in rel@ange therson nal) af farmation  n this emml t iUHOtizad son 1= 4 offan | i

natify e sander immediataly

From: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) [mailto:bryanang@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 13 November, 2017 8:59 AM

To: Kenny CHEONG (SPF) <Kenny_CHEONG@spf.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Vehicle mechanical inspection report for SLAB948R & SLA3202S

Dear |10 Kenny

Contents of your email is noted.
Please provide your IP number

Will send over the report by this week.
Best Regards,

Bryan Ang

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: bryanang@Ilkkauto com | fax. 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{(408933)

From: Kenny CHEONG (SPF) [mailto:Kenny CHEONG@spf.gov.sg]

Sent: Monday, 13 November 2017 8:53 AM

To: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Request for Vehicle mechanical inspection report for SLAB948R & SLA3202S
Importance: High




Dear 3ryan,

I am writing you with regards to request for a vehicle mechanical inspection for the motor cars: 1)SLAB948R &
2)SLA3202S. The vehicles are currently impounded at No.517 Airport Road Traffic Vehicle Pound for investigation.

1) Brief Facts

Car driver of SLAB948R was travelling along Tampines Street 81, He stopped behind an unknown car due to the
traffic light was red. As the traffic light changed, he proceeded to move off when the deceased (Pedestrian) walked
from his right to the left side. He was unable to stop in time and the front right portion of his motor car hit onto the
pedestrian.

2) Brief Facts

His in-vehicle camera revealed that he was travelling along Yishun Avenue 2 on the right lane of the 3 lanes road. In
front of the mosque, the deceased (Pedestrian) was seen walking across the road from his left tro the right side. He
did not slow down and the front right portion of his motor car hit onto the deceased.

| am seeking your expertise for the mechanical inspection reports on the above mentioned motor cars.

| can be contacted at Tel: 6547 6224 / 96536791, Thank you.

Kenny Cheong

Senior Investigation Officer

Fatal Accident Investigation Team / Traffic Police
Police

DID: (65) 6547 6224 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

TOGETHER WE KEEP OUR HOME SAFE AND SECURE

WARNING "Privileged/Canfidentinl information may be contiingd n-this message It y are ik (e e
action in rehance therean. Commumicahan af apy infarmation i thig emal to any tmauthonzel) persan s an ottancs
nolily thie serder immamiately i you receve Ims in end



GOVERNMENT OF SINGAPORE
PURCHASE ORDER

GENERAL INFORMATION

Purchase Order No. / Issue No. HOMSPFECI17307789/ 1
Purchase Order Reference No.

Period Contract No. HOMHQOECN17300054

Purchase Order Description Mechanical inspection of motor vehicle SLA8948RYReference No.
TP/IP/42119/2017)

Type of Purchase Services

Purchase Order Date 17 Nov 2017

SUPPLIER INFORMATION
Trading Partner Reference No.  199607198R

Supplier Name LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

GST Registered No. 19-9607198-R

Address 51 UBI AVENUE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE.
408933

CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

ONG SWEE PING

Email ONGSP@LKKAUTO.COM

Contact No. 67429588

Fax No. 67429343

BUYER INFORMATION

Buyer Name Ministry of Home Affairs-Singapore Police Force
Address Traffic Police Department, 10 Ubi Ave 3, Singapore 408865
CONTACT PERSON'S DETAILS

Kamaliah Kamis

Email Kamaliah_Kamis@spf.gov.sg

Contact No. 6547 6435

Fax No. 6547 6352

DETAILS OF PURCHASE ORDER

Description of Goods / Services donex A

Total Purchase Order Value (SGD - Singapore Dollar)

Payment Terms G0 Days

Billing Location Traffic Police Department

Generated on 17 Nov 2017 11:18 PM Page 1 of 2



SIGNATORY INFORMATION

Name Tan Choong Mong
Designation AD PCMD
Purchase Order Signed Date 17 Nov 2017
ANNEX A

LIST OF ITEMS

1
. Motor cars and other goods vehicle
(unladen weight not exceeding 2500kg)

Unit of Measurement SET

Quantity 1.0000

Unit Price 550.0000 (SGD)

Total Amount 550.00 (SGD)

Remarks

Instruction to Supplier

Delivery Information

S/N |Location Delivery Date Quantity | Delivery Terms

ANY OTHER INSTRUCTION(S)

ATTACHMENT INFORMATION

No attachments available.

Generated on 17 Nov 2017 1119 PM

1 |Traffic Police Department |15 Dec 2017

1.0000| Local Delivery
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